From: Lindsay Jensen

To: SHEILA MASON
Cc: Council Clerk — Testimony; McClymont, Keelan; J.O. Simer
Subject: Re: Citizen Communication opportunities, Jan 22, 2020, transitional village in St Johns

Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:12:32 PM

Hello Keelan and team,

I'd also like to request a Citizen Communication spot on Wednesday January 22nd,
2020. | can be reached at 360-450-9892 and at this email

address: lindsay@stjohnsopportunity.org.

I'm part of the St Johns Welcomes the Village Coalition and would like to come speak
in support of the transitional tiny-home village proposed in St Johns, on the property
of the St Johns Christian Church.

Please let me know if you need any more information and when | need to arrive to
give testimony.

Thank you,
Sheila

Lindsay Jensen
Executive Director
Gender Pronoun: She/Her/Hers

Center for Opportunity
www.stjochnsopportunityv.org

7302 N Richmond Ave | Portland, OR 97203
Office: (503) 841-5522 | Cell: (360) 450-9892

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

On Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 11:08 AM SHEILA MASON <sheilamason@comcast.net> wrote:
Hello Keelan and team,

I'd like to request a Citizen Communication spot on Wednesday January 22nd,
2020. | can be reached at 504-504-9025 and at this email address:

sheilamason@comcast.net.

I'm part of the St Johns Welcomes the Village Coalition and would like to come
speak in support of the transitional tiny-home village proposed in St Johns, on the
property of the St Johns Christian Church.

Please let me know if you need any more information and when | need to arrive to
give testimony.
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